

Chairman's Report – Fishbourne Parish Council 8<sup>th</sup> April 2021

**Wightlink meeting with Martin Gulliver** – Attached a report on this meeting already circulated. I propose that we approach Martin with a request to have monthly update meetings and a suggestion that he might consider attending Parish Council Meetings . If we are all in agreement, I would like to approach Martin with both suggestions to see what can be arranged.

**Meetings** – From May we will return to the RVYC for meetings if possible. It would be wise to make enquiries over the use of the Club. We also need to consider resuming Tuesday morning surgeries.

**George Jenkins hauliers** – They have re-commenced changing lorry trailers in Fishbourne Lane (morning of Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> April). They commenced this practice some years ago and thanks to a visit from our neighbourhood police team they ceased the practice. I would suggest we ask the Clerk to make a formal complaint to the police but possible try and talk to our local unit first to understand if the formal complaint is useful and if they can pre-empt the complaint and pay the company a visit.

**Bird / Bat boxes and bug nests** – I have collected the remaining stock from Wightlink following their green announcement event last year. They are free to residents and I have already distributed some. Anyone in the Parish can request one on a first come, first served basis – I will deliver when passing.

Malcolm Hector

Chairman, Fishbourne Parish Council